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Olivehurst Public Utility District 

Agenda Item Staff Report 

Meeting Date:  9/19/24 

Item description/summary: 
Consider Reimbursing Park Funds for Feather East Park, also known as River Oaks East Park, via 
Lennar Homes. 
 
Olivehurst Public Utility District (OPUD) received binder and invoices with receipts for the final 
Feather River East Park (adjacent to River Oaks East subdivision) via Lennar Homes (developer). This is 
a fully developed 5.37-acre lot with a playground for under 5- and 5–12-year-olds, shade structure, 
baseball field, BBQ grills, benches, and grass lawns. The developer transferred ownership to OPUD 
after completion of park amenities in 2019. 

 
Fiscal Analysis: 

n/a 

 
Employee Feedback 

n/a 
 
 
 
 

 
Sample Motion: 

Reimburse Lenar Homes for development of Feather River East Park for $1,690,961.08 

 
Prepared by: Swarnjit Boyal, Public Work Engineer 
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ATTACHMENT A – REIMBURSABLE SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

To: Swarnjit Boyal 

From: Russ Powell 

Subject: River Oaks Est Park Fee Reimbursement; 
EPS #242015 

Date: September 13, 2024 

The Olivehurst Public Utility District (District) engaged Economic & 
Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) to review and verify materials 
submitted by Lennar Communities (Developer) for reimbursement 
of park development impact fees after completing park construction 
obligations for the District. MS Rialto River Oaks CA LLC 
(Landowner) entered into an agreement with the District on May 
21, 2009, to develop a 5.37-acre neighborhood park. 

The park has been constructed and accepted by the District as a 
complete project. The Developer has submitted electronic files to 
the District and EPS showing invoices and verification of payment of 
the submitted invoices in support of a requested $1,690,961.08 
reimbursement from the District park development impact fee fund. 
The electronic files serve as an alternative to a hard copy 
of supporting materials in the form of a project binder. 

EPS reviewed and verified the invoices and payments submitted. 
The Developer has provided verification that there have been 
no liens recorded against the Developer for unpaid invoices from 
contractors and subcontractors used on the project. EPS has not 
independently verified that there are not current liens against 
the Developer for uncompensated work performed on the park 
construction. 

EPS reviewed cost assumptions for park development and park 
features included in the Nexus Study, which supports and 
authorizes the park fee program. The Developer is allowed 
a reimbursement of actual park construction costs, or the parks 
costs established in the Nexus Study, escalated to current year 
dollars, whichever is less. 

The $1,690,961.08 requested reimbursement is greater than the 
park costs established in the Nexus Study, escalated to current year 
dollars ($1,533,515.62).  



Memorandum 
September 13, 2024 

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 2 

The calculations of park costs established in the Nexus Study are shown below. 

 

To the extent park development impact fees funds are available, the Developer 
is eligible for reimbursement of $1,533,515.62. The Board of Directors, at their 
discretion, can choose to reimburse the Developer full park construction costs of 
$1,690,961.08 

Cost Category Acres Cost/Acre Amount

Park Development 5.37 152,848.22$ 820,794.97$    
Youth Baseball Field 107,963.49$    
Picnic Area 84,915.68$      
Play Apparatus 169,831.36$    
Misc. Improvements 43,307.00$      

Subtotal 1,226,812.50$ 
Soft Costs 25% 306,703.12$    

Total Costs 1,533,515.62$ 
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ATTACHMENT B – PARK DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT 
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